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The above:-described material was removed fraCO, t34
file pursuant to the following exemption provided 'A
Freedom of information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section SS2(b):

(1) Classified- Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

oS) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Peraoyal privacy.

(7) InvesigottOry

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geogralhic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

S.ig n e d s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

date

FEC 9-21-77



"On ... b. - 1  1002P the Cmision . tife you to it haW
receved oo~aiata~leing that you e ~*d~a~

sections .Of the ?4deral Blcon Cm*psig" Ao. of' 1971v as amede
'tAct")'. Upon fa~rther review, the Cbm-siou de~id" to take

no action and CO"~ the tilt, This matter will'be asie 'pert of
thbe pV*icr1o4 iin thirty days.

Sincerely,

Associate al ' Co' nel



reebived a l i~ aleigthty* if e iX"ddr~

* setions of! thefdral slection Ca g c 16 7.asaen
(tbe ct) 2p0 further review, CtehouieLi o &
oaction Afd -b.tefile. This, hatrvI e 8"0e Part' otf

Ntig public :*card within thirty ays.'

Sincerely,

oCbarjk4! N tel



On March 1,98,the, Comission, notified you that it, hadreceived a ,cmpla&it allern that yu had ~ilOt.d certain
sections of thF ral x ection Campaiu Act of IIE as amnded("the Act') p urt revi, the io d to takeno action and c osbe the fie 1 his u~tervibemepato
the public record vithin thirty days.

CV Sincerely,

Charles .8. Stee

CYB a Kenneth A* 00 Associate eral Counsel

N



Dear Mr. Cazys

On MA"Ch 4 "U2 h onlso iti4y that it hod
received ak 01"ZisMt a:-gngthat, YOU 'bad violated crtainsecibn ofte"a1 sUction Ca6OMJ 1 *g At ltf 197 a mended
(U the At') * f~ furthet, review, COMIssio Go0,*4 t6 take
no. action and aj* the file This mill, be, mae part of

ol the public teo" within thirty days.

SSincerely,

€ ~B n!Ienhr .A*
Associate Geral Counsel

Nv



The -federal SUeCtion COMmission,r on, Aprill 27. 1082;r founad
reason to belie'. that the National ConMrtvtiv PO tial Action
Committ*ee VtIQited 2U.S.C. S 441a, by acesoes
contributios ro r .P. C and r. a yo butr AP. ay 1r1, 1uf
voted to terminate, its inquiry in oeci vitb tht
vhich y4f il .i ,oan Mar ch , 1982 U-C im deo lu that
Substantial Omluehdbnabiee wits rospe
allegations i- your complaint. The ero.al lectioc..ct

(V allows a c'mplainant to seek judicial rvilev o* f .t .C t sdismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(0).

0 If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,* the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 5230407

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the 

0

Federal Election Couission



Dear Mr. Rergeo

On April 27, 192, the CoiMission found reason to belitthat your.client, the National Conservative Political A.tionCoimittee (NCP"AC) violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provisin of- the Federal Xlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (t A )in Connection with the acceptance of contributlcns fromjaguelin X. Taylor and A.P. Cary. However, after considering thecircumstances of this matter, the Commission has determinedtotake no -frther action ad close its file. The file will! be modepart of the plic record within thirty days. should -ws tosubmit any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days.

The Commission reminds you that NCPACs acceptance ando delayed reimbursement of the excessive contributions nevethelessappears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and you . 0"6take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not oour
in the future.

NIf you have any questions, please direct them to SusanDonaldson at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Coimission



33n: 3R 1432

Dear Mr, Flynn:

- On March 1, 982, the C .mission. Atifi44 *70i4 at it bad
ZVOOc all eino that yo= bad viola.tod ertain
seqtion's of the Feeral Election Caapaig Act o! 1)71t asa

(the Act*)*' further reviewe i i ecid to

no actiQwU. the file. This 11e wl be ade; part of
the public recotd within thirty days.

Sincerely#

0 Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

'S

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



On March U1, l"2," the COmission ntif yo" that itrIbdreceived a CoMlaint alleging that 'your wife bp4 ViolM ed Oert~insections of the leral zlection CAm ba Act .f 19710 as emanded('the Act').,, Upon further review,, * ; decided to takeno action ia 44"m *the file. This mtter Will, be m4pat of
N the"p ic--zecz 'd within thirty days.

Sincevely,
o: Charles No Steele

General Counsel

C

BYz Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



• +RI UR 1it'432
boar Kral T4710:

On Matc b 1. low notified you'that it badreceived -a cowplaiutn ~ ht you bad violatd certain
"''I:if g that Li +  +!+Osections of thO ?.dtraj2 Ul*tion CbipiuAct of 1*i s aftnd(8 the Actel) fj urther, Vevie, t6e s U ftdow t tk

no action adc one the tile. tbl s s*attr will"'be *aft part of'the public.9,0cord vIthin -thirty days.0

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Ve



2519,Bo,"iEA Ot

Rat, IM :1432'

Dear Mr. Caryr

on Marcth 16 1982, the CoAMISSIOn notIfit led thbat it bad
received a c int alleging tat. youad i t c ertain
sections Of the Peral xlection Ca ignAct.of 1971 an
('the Act'. Upon further revie,. oission. decided.to take
no action and06.e teile. This matter will be maepart of
the public record vithin thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

N
N
f0~



Dear Kr. 31404t4

The Federal Election Comission, an Apil , 194* found
reason to beUi4e, that the Ratioma CoWerwatiwe Plitical, Action
CoMittee, violat.4,2 US.C, S 41Ao , -Io "Pti excessive
cont.ibutions f t M & .P. Cary and. M r, Jaquella but

*-voted to terml t its. inquiry In .conneetion "ith tb* t
vbih oufilM ~on MxrCbs.r 1982 Th -~o ~eit~ that

Substantial 0CG3aaee had been acwbiew0  with reepM t te .
allegations in your complaint. The Fefral. Aectign Act
allows a compmaint to seek judicial review oftb* Z681o8's

, dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

O If you have any questions, please contact Susan adson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 5234057.

Sincerely,



: NDM 1432

Dear Mr. lerges

On April 192, the Comision fod reason to believe
that your client, the Rational conservative Political A till
Committee .(_NCPAC_) violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f), a provisia ofthe Federal lection paign Act of 1971, as amended ethe Act')in, conneotion vith the: aceptn ofcotibto frei
Jaquelin . tatylor and A.P. Cary, Rowever, after consideri, the
citcumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined totake no further action and close its file,. The file will be mad*
part of the public record within thirty days. Should y ,wsh tosubmit any materials to appear on the public record, leae do so
within ten days.

The Commission reminds you that MCPAC's acceptance and
delayed reimbursement of the excessive contributions nevertheless
appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f) and you s dholdtake iinediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur
in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct then to Susan
Donaldson at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,



I, ~joie . Smns, Secretry olf the remm 1stdo

Winfas n &, l certify that o IJ -i. 27# 1962, Onm
G=ias de Idm n a vote of 5-0 to Wei thw MC~odIg oda

w Ith z'sa to MM 1432:

1. Find reasmi to believe that UMCMacp
agoessive contrito Frau IA. P., ()MY
ad mlin E. Tay ,We no fdrt
action in this matter.

€,
2. Take o furthr action against W,. ZDm

Flynn, M . Nancy A. 1aiuy, A. P. Cwy,
and Jaquelin E. Thy1or.

Ozuissivn s Aikens, Harris, Pti ldm , W%.mr and Mid.

voted affinutvely. unmissicner Elliott did not cast a vte.

Attest:

Received in the Office of the (bmnissicon Secretary: 4-23-82; 11:09
Circulated to the Obmission: 4-23-82; 2:00



MUSW T ha Nsj~te Vk. IS

irwOt s m 1432

Oh 13*a. hav the attb Wwt saai O '
I llps Ltwtbiattd to tlb O_ s-_%--- s a 45 s y

bests. Thark you.

A t
SDttalot

~cc: Donaldson



AM YI8s OF TRAUSITTAL I"4
61:0c To 10ft COIUISSIOS 4(-A$,t Ul

M o

COKPL&IKANT'S NAME: Robert Blaemire - Committe fOr,
American Principles

RES U TS HAN: National Conservative Polit~*,A*t 1
Committee (NCPAC), Nr. Doe Wly60
No5. Nancy A. Ramse Ur. A?. ck
Mr. Arthur Cary, Mr. Ja qulin 2. 1941.6

RLEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5 441a

4 INTEA REPORTS CHECKED: NCPAC

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

O SUMMARY OF ALLlGATIOwS

A complaint filed by Robert Blaemire, President of. th e

Committee for American Principles, alleges that see
nu

cc individuals may have contributed in excess of $5.000 to *cVW

during 1980 in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C). 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) prohibits a political committee from accepting any

contribution from an individual in excess of $5,000.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1. The complainant states that the September, 1980 and

October, 1980 reports filed by NCPAC show that Don Flynn

contributed $5,700 to NCPAC during 1980. Mr. Flynn responded to

the Commission's notification and enclosed copies of his and his



AINek to NCMhJC whchrveal that he, costibstqd,
'0 a id itsf contributed #50000 to NCPAC. XCPAC

t te Commission adelained that Mrs. Fly=n' **etc*
was erroneously credited to Mr. Flynn in the data entry

NCPAC also stated that they clarified this particular matter With

RD in a letter dated January 5, 1982.

2. The complainant states that the September, 1980 report

filed by NCPAC shows that Nancy A. Ramsey contributed #10,06 to

NCPAC during 1980. Mr, John Ramey responded to the Commission

and stated that he and his wife, Nancy, contributed $5,000 ecmh

to NCPAC during 1980. NCPAC, in their response, enclosed a opy
N-ft of a $5,000 check signed by Mr. Ramsey, and stated that his

contribution was erroneously credited to Mrs. Ramsey In the data

entry process.

3. The complainant states that four monthly reports in

1980 show that Mr. Jaquelin 2. Taylor contributed $6,500 to .NPAC
C4 in 1980. Mr. Taylor's response to the Commission states that

cc through an oversight, he contributed $5,500 to NCPAC during 1980;

however, NCPAC refunded $500 to Mr. Taylor on January 12, 1982.

He also stated that he had not contributed $1,000 to NCPAC during

March, 1980, as alleged in the complaint and as the G Index

reveals. NCPAC explained that, in error, two contributor files

had been created for Jaquelin E. Taylor which resulted in the

acceptance of the excessive $500 contribution. NCPAC also stated
that a search of their records reveal no March 1980 contribution

from Mr. Taylor. It appears that the $1,000 contribution from



appear to be tbO *~h~ ~~~h

contributed~ $5*5 ho* c Arl O 1"M

the COisOL UCPW bas determined that: At.* Cary and Axtur

Cary are th. same person and $2S0 was refuPneto r'.*Ory am

March 18t 1942.

Based on the information outlied abeve, it a as tat

although NCVAC acoepted two excessive contributions in violation,

of 2 U.S.C. S 441a, the contributioss were refunded, and the
0

Coamittee does nan" , program to assure coliane vith Ohe

contribution limitations in the Act. Therefore, it is

recomended that no further action be taken in this matter.

1. Find reason to believe that VCPAC accepted excessive
o contributions from AP. Cary and Jaquelin Z. Taylor. Take

no further action in this matter.

2. Take no further action against Mr. Don Flynn, Ms. Nancy A.
Ramsey, A.P. Cary, and Jaquelin 2. Taylor.
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lefore Th e deral ElactionOu s on

In The Matter .Of:

National Conservative
Political Action
Committee (1cPAC)

NURI No.

*

N

N

.0

Co

cmN? AINT•

1) The National Conuervative Politicall Action Comittee

(NCPAC) has filed monthly reports with the CoiiU i on of con-

tributions received.

2) 11CFR Sec. 110.1(c) says; "No person...shall make

contributions to any other political committee vhich in the

aggregate exceed $5000 in any calendar year."

3) Coummission records reveal contributions In excess

of the legal limitations to NCPAC by at least three persons.

The September, 1980 and October, 1980 reports show that Don

Flynn gave in excess of $5000 to NCPAC. The September, 1980

report shows that Nancy A. Ramsey gave in excess of $5000 to

NCPAC. Four monthly reports in 1980 show, in the aggregate,

that Jaquelin'.E. Taylor gave in excess of $5000 to NCPAC.

Furthermore, the May, 1980 and October, 1980 reports show

contributions by A.P. Cary and Arthur Cary, respectively, who

appear to be one and the same person. If the two Cary names

A Cory of our report is filed with and available for purchae from the Federal Ekctkm Comminee. WashmSim. D.C.

J



4)o n Thus the pCAC violated the Act oby W11gRe S

..orve tIeontal restatotats on cutributions. by.

during the 198O reporting periods.

5) Complainant isa concerned. by lengthy elyis,8 6ttt

-voluminous NCPAC reports and subsequent, nuerous requests,

for additional. information, that further violations may b

found. Complainant requests the Commission initiate an audit

of NCPAC reports to satisfy these concerns and requests tht

the Commission, upon finding this Complaint to be substantiated,

" cite NCPAC and fine NCPAC officers sufficiently to compel

future compliance with all legal reporting requirementq.

-,-

Wherefore, I hereby request that the Commission initiate

a compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC .Sec.437g

and llCFR Part III.
C

Respectfully submitted,

COMMITTEE FOR AMERICAN
PRI ICPLES _,

DrtBIla e-resident

Date:__________

Subscribed by and sworn to before me this 9qday of

_71111982.

( Seal )

My Commission Expires:_
Notary -(iblic
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RATIONAL COISERVAIIW PAC
PAW NO. s. L..... . 144,
PAR? 30. 1. LIWS 30. 14A.

DATE 3AEIWAIS IWS~iIN" .~ *tO RID&@i;azi'" Na, oca.nu t "T
OOD OOOqUP OOOO I b to w *1ft s N", m aql ~ ~ N gN tDN•IOqI •II II O•O qD

09/1/80 Joan 3 ARtND
CORPORAT2 fLACz S 1104
5.00 2 SEITLY DR
TULSA Ol 741)S

0o/26/SoMRS ANSs

5309 S 4OPLZN
TULSA OK 74135

COUSU.?I3G ENGINEER

3100.00

50o.0o.

3000.00

SO0. 00O

DOW X Lm I.,
6S1 SOUTU 7ND4AMP0I45
TULSA 0K 74134

D H GALLEHOUI
9920 SO YALE
TULSA OR

O/30/80 MRS SARAN K BANOND
3211 t 73RD ST

"TULSA 0I

74136

1 74136

PHILIP TAIE
6218 LEWIS AVEIUE, SUITE
TULSA OK 74131

JACK D CARTER
4070 ONE WILLIAMS CENTER
TULSA OK 74172

09/19/80 1 R ORWIG
PT 3 SHANGRALA
AFTOH

09/18/80 DONALD 9 SNITH
P.C. BOX 246
HENRYETTA

09/22/80 T GARRARD
BOX 729
MC ALESTER

WVOlPR

2S0.00

225.00

.00

k4 oi00CHATEAU
01 74331

74437

OK 74501

OIL DEALER
SELr-MEPLOYED

RETIRED

S000.00

250.00

125.00

1000.CC

25CC. Co

406.00

600.00

PAC

3

)

0729/80

O)26/80

OJW30/80

/26/8013

'-w-Immm" - we m

., ,, , , .,, ,. • . • - ,.'. ; ,

w_



SCHEDLt'L!

PERIOD 10/16/60 " 11/24/1O

__ ,,walaTS. SALES AI;D COLCINOSO r&NSL T , RAY3SP.ItS

1F.r EC P -v,,I,,,- ....... P1CON 1. LINE

---... •IES , i OCCU1IPATIONtl AGR.IMUIT M

DAT ,IPE PLACE COD .... .. . THIS .. OD-

", • TU:L OC "74136 FLY!4.I EXCRQT; CCRPORTOW
0 P-00 

.300.001 0 .

A 1 0 / 2 / 8 0 D OYWC 
A L

so-.yCArE -&CCIPORAED
j: ,-," . . OK ow 74116TLI.SN

F11ILIP ThiEEPSUT
6218 LEWIS AVEXUE, 

SUITE
LSOK "14136

C w SELLERS
P0 BOX 1122
HENRYETTA

10727/80 T GARRhRD
tCX 129
MC ALESTER

JACK RAH. .
sCX 205

4-

i11i)/b0ThLMA'.CoKEID
pC"trL POt;TE 1.

• $ yS.MINIOLE

1 11/24/80 EARL A OhVtS
CX 497
wE'CKA

IC1311 00G HAHN v.  3PC.31/8O OE 2. lOX 367

r.C KiHEY

FET.P H F A i F
1120 p .C:EER
TWO-C

Or 74437

OX 74501

OR 74820

BOX 255-S
ox 7 068

K 74C9o4

TX 75069

7 SC174

IFFO EOEUESTEC. 1-*CT FECD -

INFCI IEOLSTED, POT RtECD

500.00

:FC REOC(I'ETEDe 1;05? RECD

x FC P&OLESTFIe ;OT rECD

700.00

1hFC pECUESTEC, tICT PFCD

850.00

OIL It .%DVt ST RY
IDIMtA OIL & G"S

275.00

CP OPEFATCR
-lWIKER AIR FC.CE tl.%E

225.00

InFC .QOLIESTFC, NCT FECD

1!!FC VEC%'
TEVl . F:Cr "ECC

315.00

,CCOUW13t4tT
V;FIGHT TITUS A.'r CY

350.00

rECHtrICI"N
pCCV-1ELL

-a

3

*1
4

I

I

Vf2.OL £

I

2- 3

~Ki

~..g% I..'

te~. C

:~ I'~
I&
~t5

I~a

p C{'

/ 4)Source: 80 FEC/lB5. 30 9

WA'

S

1
IC/16/6 0

4 i1!23/e0

ro Tw

• ",; ...



E~q4.

scuswa A~

~izabos ~~zis $.~yr --

ZU~zDR3~r~mwC~~SI*SSL A D mm. !~# WAD. ADT

1-NATIOUAL COuSEIVARVS hcN PAT 30. I, LIE NO. 14A.
D;.3 N3x. KAISrA iU oCWtaL rsirN ... . SU.- REWIW A,.,mus se • PLACE Oma SWIVnSS 1. 1313 ERAZO

AM ..... r M M ut elo

09/23/0 NIANCY A RANR.
3510 CRAoBROOK
WICEITA FALLS

9/IS/0 C a EASEL
101 STARON8
RANGER

09/19/SO
N

BILL PFLOGER •
2657 VISTA DEL ANID
SAN ANCELO TX

423/80 I A BIRD
SANICO ROUTE

* ROBERT LEE

kO9112/ 8 0

'09/24/80

0 03/8Q

MRS JESSE CARGILl
SANIO ROUTE
ROBERT LEE

T G ANDERSON
936 MAIN BLDG
HOUSTON

REX G BAKER
1100 MIlkN BUILDING.
HOUSTON TX

09/24/80 JAMES BUTLER
6349 BRONIMON
HOUSTON

T3 76308

OIL PRODUC9R
TX 76470 RANGER TX

76901
BAvCvER

RETIRED
TX 76945 SAE

RANCRIWG
TX 76945 BAR X lAICE

TX 77002

STE
77002

GEOLOGIST

OWNER
SELF-EMPLOYED

PHYSICIAN
TX 77005 HOUSTON, TX

09/15/80 MRS HARRIS MASTERSON, III
1406 KIRBY DRIVE
HOUSTON TX 77019

09/29/80 C A MUELLER
4545 POST OAK PLA'E DRIV
HOUSTON .TX 77027

HOUSEWIFE

OFFICE UWORKER
SAME

250.00

500.00

450.00

500.00

200.00

270.00

320.00

200.00

000.00

2S0.00

500.00

100.00

S00.00

200.00

25.00

100.00

200.00

100.00

I I I[I I[ I IlL DOo

.... 4era.ira*.-_- .. ... . li-f" , t -- ,
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fVb(ItAtL CtC T-1Ok. CQ""1$31O

M'LEO IJIT OF-OtCEIP1S SE XPERo tT U*CEa(G)
SEgCtION t q INDIYIOUAL$

CONTH I fTOO~LEMSE t TA £SFFRE R
F ILE6R

STREET ADDRESS

CARPE14TEI~. hILLIAM ( XIR .2ZOOEAST PALMETTO PARK ROAD
'ATIAL CONSERVt~IVE PULITICAL ACTION COMM~ITTEE

IOFEC /I164 i2i9 3 va%t747 CU"Tftr4IUT 1091

CAR'TER# F L 7u05 FAIRFAi RD
NATIONAL COHSER4II)IE POLITICAL ACTION COllf4tTTEE

80FI:C/171/364AO *6ote ONTRIOiUTItOh

CARTER, HARRHIETT SKY V IEW
NATIONAL CONSER~VATIVE POLITICAL ACTION-COMMITTEE

8OFEC/171/3495 03ZS70 CONJTRIBUTION

CARTER# JACK 0 4070AONE NILLIAMS CENTER
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL ACTION -FOMqI.TTEV.

8OFEC/171/3533 0433510l COMIRIBUTJON,-4.

CARY# A 11 oitAWER -AC--
NA1IOU:AL CONSERVATIVE PO.LITICAL ACTION COMMHITTEE"

tOOFEC/164/226S H4102733 CONTRIOUTION

CARY# ARTHJII2519 FARRINGTON ST
NATIONAL COtJSElRVA1VE POLITICAL ACTION4 CO'41ITTEE-

8OFEC/171/353S Ui31517 COiNrRIiiUTIOtJ

CARY# a.RT'isuw Mb2519 FARRINJGTON STREET
NAIIOIIAL CONSERiVATIV-. POLITICAL ACTION CO'*'ITTEE

79FEC/129/1636 0f04101A CLuNhNtOUTION

CARY# AfiT4.DF 0-5 s1118' PERRYTON DRIVE
NATTnt!AL CONS(IRVAIIVE P'L1TICAL ACTION'.COMMITTEE

80FEC/Ih4/?9n1 Iu bS37 r,-hI1PIfiuT1Q.F

NATIONAL COf#SEqVA1TVk POLIMALL ACION C014MIYTtE

CITY

BOUCA RATION

RET IRED

BETHESOA

CROTOK'.ON.HUDSON

TULSA

CONTROLLER

HUTCHINS

ENGINEER

DALLAS

DALLAS

ENG INEER.

DALLAS

DALLAS

STATf*ZIP GATFE ELCTO

FL 33560 26aUG79 PRI"ARY
SEPTEMOER "pONTKLY

"D 200146 7AUG60 PRIMARY
SEPTEMBER 4OITHY,

NY 10520 20SEP80 PRINARi
OCTOBER MONTHLY

OX 74172 2bSEPOOPRIMARY
OCTOBER MONTHLY

TX 75205 24APR80 PRIMARY

MAY MONTHLY

TX 75207 2SEP80 PRIMAR Y
OCT08IER MON~THLY

TX 75207 10MAY79 PRIMARY
JUNiE MONTHLY

TX TS224 13AUG79 PRIPARY
SEPTEMB6ER MONTHLY

TX 75224' 9OCT60 PRIMARY

PAGE

AMOUNT

10000,

25b
A.MENI)H(NT

SOS5

10000

?503

50000

5,000o

58000
AP~E NO ML NT

5,0r0 () 
A MLINo I LN I

cc

Jr



TAGER R 4 4 Vt OL If ICAL C ta 9R T
1G3YsbI COM1IGUTI O

TADLOC4 it A)C1,10"

7Q C O NSEA/1 19' , 01601
45q C116fI II ' EV TO I4 0 V A L

f~t4'JI~e ~2000 
0hINEta t~t

ie&T0'4L C~.StiVA1%LPOLITICAL ACTION 
CaMIl

NATIONAL 3/h SS 3 42 6q 1 l IR BUTU O'

14TE, C IS
T AT AL coSEOVAl vEPOLITICAL AC T-OI4 .IT E

m NA IONL1 h iUgl9  3q1195 CONIRIBUTION '

06FAIR 14 ILI*VR~ A

I4AI~tALCO%~SfI Atv'EPOLITICALACIN~,iVE

fl 5FEC/1463/'"
1 7 .~~IvQ1I3TON
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Kenneth A. Gross, eq. '.

Associate General Coiausl
Federal Election cboissio '
1325 K Street, N.W. •
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: SusanD

cvu

* Dear Nr..Gross:

This letter is written izes tO your letter to
National Conservative Political Actio tteer dated Marcb 16,
1982, with which was enc oed a ,qr ot,a 00"Aint ilf d by
Committee for American Principles. In the iopi nt,t is
alleged that four individuals, Don 5. Flyon, Nma A. Ramsey,

C Jaquelin E. Taylor and Arthur P. C ,a contrbtis to
National Conservative Political Ato C ttoe in 1980 in
excess of the limitation conttinw in 2 U,... 441 a (a) (1) (c)
This matter has been numbered IWM 1432.

Enclosed herewith, for your records, Is a Statement of
Designation of Counsel, signed by the Treasurer of National
Conservative Political Action Committee, designating the
undersigned as its counsel in connection with this matter.

The subject complaint is similar in substance to a
complaint filed by Committee for American. Principles on December
16, 1981, in which it was alleged that two individuals made
contributions to National Conservative Political Action Committee
in 1981 in excess of the limitation contained in 2 U.S.C. 441
a(a) (1) (c). That matter, numbered NOR 1405, was responded to by
counsel for National Conservative Political Action Committee by
letter dated January 7, 1982. That letter described, in some
detail, the compliance procedure adopted and followed by National
Conservative Political Action Committee to assure compliance with



with reftba
made contributions to I

U9,S.C. 441 a(a) (1)(C).

Don .

Commtte fo Amricn P~ucilesallgedthat fth
M.* Flynn contributed-$5,1000.00 to National Contservatilve
Politil action Comitt40 in Setue, 90 a& an
additional sam o 2,00 in Otb;, 90

In fact, in 19",W , .Flynn contributed an
aggregAte of .7-00-*00 wA"~ W ,- PA twibutedt
$5,000.-00 to: National. constMatuve Politioa1 AtticS
Committee. nclosed herewith is a copy of a letter from
Mr. Flynn to National conservative Political Ation
Committee, dated January, I:1 192, together withLcopes
of the checks Mr. or Mrs. Fynn wrote in favor of
National Conservative Political Action Committee in
1980, which confirm the foregoing allocation.

It will be noted that the title of Mr. and Mrs.
Flynn's checking account is Our. or Mrs. Don N. Flynn"
and that Mrs. Flynn signs her checks as OMrs. Don A.
Flynn'o By the time Mrs. Flynn made her contribution,
the computer, which National Conservative Political
Action Comittee utilizes to record and aggregate all
its contributions, had a contributor file for Don M.
Flynn at 6511 South Indianapolis, Tulsa, Oklahoma. When
Mrs. Flynn's check was processed, an error was made in
the data entry process and Mr. Flynn was erroneously
credited with the contribution because of the identity
of the title Of the account and because of the way in
which Mrs. Flynn signs.her name. By letter addressed to
the Reports.Analysis Division of the Federal Election
Commission dated January 5, 1982, National Conservative
Political Action Committee clarified the record with
respect to the contributions made by Mr. Flynn and-Mrs.
Flynn in 1980.

er
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-. 26, 1982

Committee for American Principles elg t
Nancy A. Ramsey contributed in excess of $5, 0-'0
National Conservative. Political Action omittee
1980.

In fact, in 1980, Nancy A. Ramsey contributed -
aggregate of $5,000.00 and, her husband, John W._e
Jr., contributed $5,000.00 to National Conservative, loft
Political Action C6mittee. Enclosed herewith is a o.
of a check drawn on the account of John W. Jr. or
A. Ramsey to the order of National Conservative
Political Action Committee and in the amount of
$5,000.00, which was signed by John W. Ramsey, Jr. As
in the case of Mr. and Mrs. Flynn, Mr. Ramsey's
contribution was erroneously credited to Mrs. Ramsey In

* ithe data entry process.

By letter addressed to the Reports Analysis
Division of the Federal Election Commission dated

• January 5, 1982, National Conservative Political Action
Committee corrected the repord with respect to the
contributions made by Mr. Ramsey and Mrs. Ramsey in

aL 1980.

*Jaguelin E. Taylor

C Committee for American Principles alleged that
Jaquelin E. Taylor contributed in excess of .$5,000.00 to
National Conservative Political Action Committee in

0o 1980. In support of that allegation, there was
submitted with the complaint a copy of a Selected List
of Receipts and Expenditures prepared by the Federal
Election Commission. That List appears to reflect the
following contribution history for Jaquelin E. Taylor:

Contributor Date and Report Amount

Jaquelin E. Taylor 30 Mar. 80 $ 1,000
May Monthly

Jaquelin E. Taylor 11 Mar. 80 4,500
April Monthly

Jaquelin E. Taylor 29 Oct. 80 500
Post-General



aaquelin 3. Taylor 21. Jan. 80
February Monthly

laquelin 3. Taylor 30 Hat. 79100
may monthly

It is submitted that the foregoing listing is in er:@w.

in fact, 'in 1980, Jaquelin E. Taylor contributed to
N ational Conservative Political Action Committee 2V500 00
in January; $4#500.00 in March; andr $500.00 in
October. In, conducting one of its periodic, detailed,

*analyses of contribution histories, National
Conservative Political Action Committee discovered that

0the contribution information for one of the $5004*00
*contributions had been keyed in incorrectly, resulting

in two.-contributor files for Jaquelin Z, Taylor.
national Conservative Political Action Committee 1
thereupon refunded $500.00 to Jaquelin E. Taylor.
Enclosed herewith is a copy of the refund check and of
the letter, of transmittal to Jaquelin E. Taylor.

o By letter addressed to the Reports Analyses
Division of the Federal Election Commission dated.

owl January 5, 1982, National Conservative Political Action
Committee reported the refund of the $500.00 and
recorded the disbursement as a refund in its February

C~S Monthly Report.

* * With reference to the $1,000.00 contribution
reported in the Selected List of Receipts and
Expenditures as having been made by Jaquelin Z. Taylor
in March, 1980, the report is in error. National-
Conservative Political Action Committee has examined its
contributor files and reports for the period from March
1, 1980 through May 31, 1980 and was not able to find
any record or report of that contribution. Furthermore,
counsel has been advised by Mrs..-Taylor that Mr. and
Mrs. Taylor have examined their records and were* not
able to find any record of that contribution., Thus,
National.Conservative Political Action Committee denies
that. it received a contribution of $1,000.00 from
Jaquelin E. Taylor in March, 1980 as reported in the
Selected List of Receipts and Expenditures prepared'by
the Federal Election Commission. It appears that the

' , ,T' " L / • 'J: : ' / / ' / --- -

ii i : ! i • i ... / 1 1 '



b A. Gross, Esq.
.26, 198'2

Federal Election ComytSsion also suffers '641
error in data entry-W

Arthur P. Cary

Committee for American Principles alle
contributions to National Conservative PoIll
Committee by A.P. Cary and by Arthur Cary a
made by the same person. If A.P. Cary and
were the same-person, then Mr. Cary contrib
aggregate of $5,250.00 to National Conserva
Political Action Committee in 1980.

An examination of the record will reve , rthat .,

Cary, Drawer AC, Rutchins, Texas 75205, Contibuted' .
$250.00 to National Conservative Political Actiftb
Committee in April, 1980; and, that Arthur Cart, 251.
Farrington Street, Dallas, Texas 75207, con.tit
$5,000.00 to National Conservative Political &@ "ii
Committee in September, 1980. Because of the
differences in identification, A.P. Cary and Arthu Cary
were given separate alpha-pumeric codes in the .... ter,
giving the appearance of two separate contribatas. "

As a consequence of the allegation made in tbe
complaint, National Conservative Political Actloa
Committee communicated with Mr. Cary and barne that
A.P. Cary and Arthur Cary is the same individual. Mr.
Cary maintains two businesses in two cities, benpt the
separate addresses. Upon learning that informtlon,
National Conservative Political Action Committee
refunded $250.00 to Mr. Cary. A copy of the refund
check and a copy of the letter of transmittal are
enclosed.

Note the similarity between the March 30, 1980 and March 30,
1979 entries for J.E. Taylor in the Selected List of Receipts and
Expenditures. (The address being listed as 212, instead of 213;
the date of receipt being Mar. 30; the amount being the same.;
and, both being reported in the May Monthly Report.) The
reported March 30, 1979 entry, which is accurate, may have been
erroneously duplicated.

C
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0 (2) That, un factv Mrs. amsey iOtZoU
$5,000.00 and Mr. Rmsey oontributz $S 000 0

" National Conservative Political Action Cmmitt0'**1980." .,i

(3) That, in fact, %1aquelin 3. Taylor c~tz-ibat
$S,500.00 to National Conservative Political Action
Comittee in 1980, $500.00 of which was keyed. ina
incorrectly in the data entry process. That e9M as
discovered by National Conservative POlitical AtiU

*! '"Committee as a result of its internal cmpliane rie
process and the excess mount vas promptly ref t.

(4) That, in fact, Jaquelin 3. Taylor did not
make, and National Conservative Political Actito
Committee did. not receive, tbe additional $1,0*$00
contribution attributed to aquelin E. Taylor for 9o

. . in the Sle*cted List of Receipts and Expenditures
prepared by the ?ederal Election Commission.

(5) That, in fact, National Conservative Political
Action Comittee received In 1980, $250.00 fromJ A..
Cary, Drawer AC, lutchins, Texas 7$205v and $5,000.00

* . from Arthur Cary, 2519 Farrington Street, Dallas,
Texas 75207, it being reasonable to assume that those
contributions bad been made by two distinct
individuals. Upon learning that the contributions came
from a single source, the excess amount was promptly
refunded.

it is evident from the foregoing that no additional
action is justified or warranted in this matter. The record is
clear that National Conservative Political Action Committee
maintains a rigorous program to assure compliance with the
contribution limitations in the Act. Isolated situations, such
as those under review in this matter and in MR 1405, are
corrected promptly within the framework prescribed in 11 CFR
103.3(b). It is apparent that Committee for American Principles
has made an exhaustive analysis of the contributions made to
National Conservative Political Action Committee in 1980 and
1981, but has been unable to substantiate an allegation worthy of
a compliance proceeeding. As a result, no further action should
be taken on this matter and the file should. be closed.

C/.



J. Curtis Nerget
Counsel to Natioia

Conservative PoU-tic"
Action Comittee.
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7h. ahve-aMa di4vidual is bheby designated as

Counsel and is aUthor±:t8.. to receive any notift a4ta

other cowmwdations from the, Couimssion 'and to act, Cc"

behalf before the Coissiono

NATIONAL CONEVIV POLITICAL
ACTION COMIUT

NAME: A(LAU 25erd~'~M/k"~

ADDRESS:/5~)tk.&f uII Vzaq

HOME PHONES

BUSINESS PHONE: (7.3).S-~ g~

0
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Mrs. Jaquelie.TlO
213 Ross Ruildin.
Eighth &. main Street

rRihuou8d, VA 23219

0 Dear Mrs. Taylor:

As. pea Our C .s*t m , b 31. 1981, a re

* audit of our cGOVtiu~ 1 01@U -*is o 'by' tbh yiw
$500.00 in excess o $5000
Election Couis$:ion. As .result of this *I m enclosing a

check to refund the, excess aMOn to -you.

O Thank you very much for your generosity and contiMUing
support of NCPAC.

• " Sincerely,"

C

Assitaut Treasurer

LEN: ech

Enclosure

RECEIVED

-DaM & HERGE
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* mr. Arthui *~
2519 arAt st.
Dallas, Fe752a07

Dar Mr. Ca0"o

A recnt re oue.o c sibutor. i ormtio s to
x -t " in 19- ho0eas

vea.led51 thar~tyo on t.ue 5*20t u D aitteein A

&dralas probT *e eUPAC from a$2t5

o (oae than 5,800 o $, divi al ( in a c 8lenar A
a result of this diseay I ,M refundngu$250 to you .

0te ervc that UVCPA utilizos is. desipd to
"flagke those more thanop$*5y 000.0
You apparently settwo cantrbtasi 90 ~ew~sn

Sin as: the other as,:
Arthur.Cary Al p. Cary

.)2519 Farri~bgtos St. ItDrawer AC,
Dallas, TX 75207 Nutchinsn ) 75205

(Sept. '80 for $5,000) (May '8a0 for $250)
*As a result, you appeared on o=r contributor file as wo sep-

arate-contributors.
V -you will find a check for $250 enclosed. I would like

to take this o oruity to personally thank you for the sup-
port you have shown nCPAC in the past years.

Sincerely,

Treasurer
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lfnLL n es 250.00
r

Mr. Arthur Cary.
2519 Farrington St.
Dallas, Tx. 75207

Sfte Naoi4o Bank
0Cvt.L MARYLAND MOU

100I355 01:0550030 0,: rO?O'.BO 56 U $

CTACH AND EM Am SA1 .
MA!IWL 1m w ,. 0toy ooMM .0 - s ., we a . .U

5 ~uv as 41,W @WITOKw *am wm'5a PL*A ww'. us

.u VgA, V&.. *ELUXt - roo wvo4 v -S

m m E • *COREIPTSON AMOUNT

Iteturn of Contribution in excess of $S,000.00 Limit

400D

3/18.
$250.00
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Fedexal Election Coanisio
ashbngton. D.C. 20463

Attention: Mr. Kenneth A. Gro
Assclate Genrel Ceusel

Re: NUR 1432

Gentlemen:

• -.: r. • ,

-o

S..

In response to your letter of 3/16/82 ith reference to

caiplaint filed alleging violatlAof M Act af 1971
etc., I subuit: the following :?-- - such CIO*

In 1980, contributions .mdo to the In4el Consewtive
Political Action Comittee CCAC) ealf, Dn a. nlym,
totalled $2,700.00 as. cbck copis will sbsta tt . Con-
tribution made by my vife, Mrs. Don K. (Patr ica) Plym,
ws in the amount of $59000.00, of ber Independent funds,
copy of her check also submitted. As yeM will ae by cpy
of letter attached to the MCPAC sroup on January 13, 1982,
verification of these contribution wre submitted to them
as a cross check for their records.

I submit that I, Don X. Flynn. am In coplance with the
"Federal Election Ciapaign Act of 1971, as is my wife,
Patricia Flynn. and refute all clm filed by the Coittee
for American Principles and/or any other persons and/or
agencies making such accusations as to violations of the
FEC Act of 1971 or any vrong doings in regard to contributions
to any political organization and/or Individual.

Yours very truly

DON M. FLYNN

DM1:bl
cc: The National Conservative Political Action Committee

Attention: Mr. Terry Dolan
1500 Wilson Blvd. - #513
Arlington, VA 22209

0
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my, i1 , alc Samsq is in the hospit4 an* Unabl at this

-tim tb r~opon4 to YOU )ltterT of March 16 * 1962. me.~udwte

teH.COt 'e11 eretn the Wational Ccnsertatiw* ftlitts"

Actca oitee .hs spaeda letter* to YOU eptbu the Ch Ita"01

I ould "lSo lie tpoin fot that My Wife WA I t" -oft %"0d RSw

N ilealcotxbzions to nCpfl. nancy and I each gave $5#000410 or lssS

to "WPA. Perhaps the csusion arosc eas ill checks vets vStt

a n -a joint chcigaccoont. Please let weknow. if You need any further

* eacplainat *i

Tours t.ra .r,

j3ohn W. Ramey, Jr.
-0a"

- M

': ' Ill



Atnin: MP&A., Gross AsSOciat General COUncil wn
Re: MtU1432; Yor leer oftlk March 1982 withnO4 2r .

Geleen:

in rsponse to subject material, received in fts office via 4

mai today, we wish to advise that our records indicate thebw "
. conribuIONS to the 1Natloal Cnervative Pblitical ActionOmike
were made by me throug the Virgint. National Bank (RctunOs during.

o the calendar year 1980:
O" Iat• Check No. An*t

1/17 5827 500.00
t, 3/06 5967 4,500.00

10/24 6498

C, - 500. 00*
1980 Net Contributon .... $ 5, 000/0

v Through an oversight our check #6498 in the amount of $500. 00 was
forwarded to the National Conservative Pblitical Action Commite,

l* and upon discovering this excess they returned to us their check In
ew the amount of $500. 00 in order to bring this 1980 contribution to a

net amount of $5,000.00. Their check was deposited to our account
on January 121-1982.

Our records indicate that our check numbered 5177 in the amount of
$1, 000. 00 was sent to NCPAC on March 29, 1979. However, no check
in the amount of $1, 000.00 was sent in March of 1980, or at any other
time in that amount during the year 1980.

Sincerely,

• i.

Mr. JaqUelin E. Taylor'

emb



RE: - 1432

Dear Mr. Blamrets

reason to belti" *bat the National Coftafr tive PlittIo " Action
CoMIttee vio t4 I2 U.S.C. S 441a, bv acc.pti 1  zOegslvw,
contributions from Ar,. h.P. Cary and.. ... aq n Tylor, butvoted to tezainaat its inquiry in c eticwith $thent
which yu filed .on s ,r-cb 8, 1982. TW, i that
substantial cc .pliaumo had been ahievad wi t t ort t
allegations in your complaint. The redral Zelctln paign Actallows a comloinant to seek judicial review of the CoiLSjOA's
dismissal of this action. See 2 US.C. S 437g(a)'(8).

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523.-4057.

Sincerely,

C7?



7. Cutti vgini 20

suiite 1160
McJAean, Virginia 22102

3: MtR 1432

Dear Kr. Herge:

On April , 1982, the 0comission found reason to believe
that your client, the National Conservative Political kat$on
Comittee ( CMC') violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441a(f), a provision of
the Federal gletion campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the At)

- in connection with the acceptance of contributions from
Jaquelin 2,. Taylor and A.P. Cary. Hovever, after considering the

• citcumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
take no .further action and close its file. The file will .,. 'Me
part of the public record within thirty days. Should You wish to
submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days.

The Commission reminds you that NCPAC's acceptance and
O delayed reimbursement of the excessive contributions nevertheless

appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and you sbo1d
take immediate steps to insure that this activity does not ocur

o in the future.

NIf you have any questions, please direct then to Susan
Donaldson at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

* -~>

c



RE: - 1432

Dear Kr. Flynn:

On March -16, '10620 the Commissionf mitified4bo that it, hIad
received a a",plaint alleging that you bM V10ated 0e'rtain .

seutions. of tb* teral Election camaip t 1911, aso a97i,
'.u , frther review, the * -a -- t take

noeth publi rco the f Ile. This iatur v*lbe Vepr f'
the p ic, r within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



R: MR 1432

Dear Mr. Zamey:

On March 161 1982t the Comission, notifileld yOR tb t bad
received a cOa~nt alleging that your-wife had vo oertain
se ons of th1ri eral Election mpaign Act of 1171ao asme

'he Act) goo further review, the -Cm son dede d to take
no atio and COs the file. This matter vill be made part of
the pubIc record within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

p.)
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213 oeS14g
Ric.mon., ixg.u... 23219

Dear Mr. Taor;

on March .161 11902t the Ciooa alo tifled yo" that it b".
received a cop aint aU 1gno that you ha4 wiolotqd certain
sections Of the tdal - l1ection Campuaign Act of 191, t meoe
'the Act') 9 Upn urther revley, the oI'sion deie tQ tak

no action a se t i Tb" e will be a r
o the public recor. d within thirty days.w

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

AY3: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

0/

BX: enneh A.Gros



!i~i .• am,~ 31 l432

Dear Mr. Cary:

On Narch I, 1982,. the CoisSio. notifldy that, it ho
received.a com aint, aneletinI that y had violated certain
sectionI of the **deral 1ection 0 Am F At of 1971# t. n  e a d
(Othe Acto).Upm furthe. review, C ission decided to take
no action and l ,e the tile. This matter vl be a part of

o the public record within thirty damys,.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

0

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Re: MRi 1432

Dow Mr. Steele:

My wife, Nancy A. Asmey, is in the hospital wan Mum*at this

tume to reapod to your letter of March 16. 1982. Nowevers , Z un*rEtwdi
the Mr Crt ee reprSeotlng the Natimal Conservative #OIftlal

Action mytte has pe a a letter to you explaining the i4.
I would alISO like to poit oft that my wlife and I haemtue u
illegal contributions to NCPAC. Nancy and I each gave $5,000.00 or less

to NCPAC. Perhaps the confusion arose because all checks were written

on a joint checking account. Please let me know if you need any further

explaination.

Yours truly,

John W. Ramsey, Jr.



STRATEGIC REOURCE CORPORATION
a..PA FALLUA. SUITE 04

WICHIT A FAL.S. Trams 78a0

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Council
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

APR
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Federal lectio
washinston. D.C. 2063 CA. N-

Attentice: Mr. KLtbA
Associate Goiewa Csosel

Re: MU 1432

Getlem:

in repneto yowletter -*f /682; 'o t
complaint file 41gu w~$ . SLto 103,*
etc.. I submit the follo in i fti such el s

In 1980. contributomsa mda:to b'e t* a Coesrvtie
Political Action Coittee (M ) by V lf. bloe it. Pyn,
totalled $2,700. 00 a check copies Vil bst"Otsate. Con-
tribution made by my wife. Mrs.. -x. (Patriie) lnnm,
was in the amount of $5,000.00. ofher i'oepet funls
copy of her check also abmtted. As you will see by copy
of letter attached to the AC grot on Janua 13. 1292
verification of these coutributIMS itre submitted to them
as a cross check for their record.

I submit that I, Doan M. Flynn, m in compliance with the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as is my wife,
Patricia Flynn, and refute all claims filed by the Committee
for American Principles and/or any other persons and/or
agencies making such accusations as to violations of the
FEC Act of 1971 or any wrong doings in regard to contributions
to any political organization and/or individual.

Yours very trul

DNN.FYNN* V

DMF:bl
cc: The National Conservative Political Action Committee

Attention: Mr. Terry Dolan
1500 Wilson Blvd. - #513
Arlington, VA 22209



January 13, 1982

National Conservative Political Action Coumittee
1500 Wilson Blvd. - #513
Arlington, VA 22209

Attention: Hr. Leif Noren

Re: 1980 Contributions

Gentlemen:

Attached are copies of checks as verification of contri-
butions to the NCPAC by myself and Mrs. Flynn during the
year 1980.

Please note that contributions by myself equal $2,700;
those by Mrs. Flynn, $5000.00.

Yours very truly,

Don M. Flynn

DMF:bl
Attachments

N

0

C

(~I
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S hm Hill Tower
2431 E. Slot Ssm

Tul. Okwoma 7410540

Federal Election Comission
Washington, D.C.

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Feia ORI A0-

Wahingon, I). C. ... 46-3'

A~aim: mnnh A. Gross, Associate General Comcil
Re: MUR 1432; Your ltter of 1th March 1982, with mncios~frs

In respNse to subjec material, xecolved In fths offl vla-crtlfe
mall today, we wish to advise that our rcord Indicarp the '

con triUions tohe N aonal ConservaTVl Actio Commitee
m were made by me though the Virginia National Bank (Richmond) during

the ciendar year 1980:
0

!11V
Check No. Auwunt

1/17 5827 500.00
3/06 5967 4,500.00
0/24 6498 500.00*

5;500*00
a 500. 00"

1980 Nec Contribution 0.. . 0 . 00o

Through an overstghc our check #6498 In the amont of $500. 0 was
c, forwarded to the National Conservative lictcal Action Committee,

and upon discovering this excess they returned to us their check in
t the amount of $500. 00 In order to bring this 1980 contribution to a

net amount of $5, 000. 00. Their check was deposited to our account
on January 12v1 9 82 .

Our records indicate that our check numbered 5177 in the amount of
$1, 000.00 was sent to NCPAC on March 29, 1979. Howeveri no check
in the amount of $1, 000. 00 was sent in March of 1980, or at any other
time in that amount during the year 1980.

Sincerely,

Mr. Jaq~elin E. Taylo/

emb

]



f4QuzELXN E. TAYLOR
210 RoeS BUILDING

1"HMOND, VIRGINIA 20219

M

7i- ~ -

aK.

Federal Election Commission
Washington, a C. 20463

t0

M3

"0

b

* ~
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Kenneth A. Carols,$*
Associate General Coumsel
Fderal Elect ion coa g miss -on K
132S K Street, 3iW. me
Washington, D.C. 384M

Attention: SusanDoadn

Dear r,. Gross

This letter Is written In resonse to letter to
National Conservative Political Action Committee, dated march 16,
1982, with which was enclosed a copy of a .o.laint filed by
C ittee for Amrian Principle in the co aint, It Is
alleged that four individuals Don no Flynn Nancy A. Ramey
Jaquelin 3. Taylor and Arthur P, Cary, sAe contributions to
National Conservative Political Action Committee In 1980 in
excess of the limitation contained In 2 U..Co. 441 a(a)(l)(c).
This matter has been numbered =1I 1432.

e nclosed herewith, for your records, in a Statement of
Designation of Counsel, signed by the Treasurer of Nrational
Conservative Political Action Committee, designating the
undersigned as its counsel in connection with this matter.

The subject complaint is similar in substance to a
complaint filed by Committee, for American Principles on December
16, 1981, in which it was alleged that two individuals made
contributions to National Conservative Political Action Committee
in 1981 in excess of the limitation contained in 2 U.S.C. 441
a(a)(1)(c). That matter, numbered Ma 1405, was responded to by
counsel for National Conservative Political Action C omittee by
letter dated January 7, 1982. That letter described, in some
detail, the compliance procedure adopted and followed by National
Conservative Political Action Committee to assure compliance with



the contelbation It",R$~ #0% %R S

Ott forth bel~iN WW.s* k.t~t
oft the basis 'of the iWi*tt f

With reference to the allegation that tow . W..48
made contributions to Nationtal Conervatis Pitic l
Cmmittee in 1980 in excess of the limitationv .taisiiN2
U.s.c. 441 a(a)(1) (c), the facts are, as fol

Don n. Flynn

Committee for American Principles, aleg tb
K. Flynn contributed #5,000*00 to tioa l :air
Political Action Coamittee in sopt r, 4M
additional am of $2,000.00 in October#, 190.

01
In fact, in 1980, Mr. Flynn contriwtod an

aggregate of $2,700.00 and Mrs. Fy " ris
$5,000.00 to National Conservative Political Action

CV Committee. Enclosed herewith is a cac/ of a letter from
Kr. Flynn to National Conservative tica Activn
Comittee, dated January 13, 1982, together with copies
of the checks Mr. or Mrs, Flynn wrote in favor of
National Conservative Political Action Committee in
1980, which confirm the foregoing allocation.

It will be noted that the title of Mr. and Mrs.
Flynn's checking account is OKr. or Mrs. Don 5. Flynn*
and that Mrs. Flynn signs her checks as 'Mrs. Don m.
Flynng. By the time Mrs. Flynn made her contribution,
the computer, which National Conservative Political
Action Committee utilizes to record and aggregate all
its contributions, had a contributor file for Don K.
Flynn at 6511 South Indianapolis, Tulsa, Oklahoma. When
Mrs. Flynn's check was processed, an error was made in
the data entry process and Mr. Flynn was erroneously
credited with the contribution because of the identity
of the title of the account and because of the way in
which Krs. Flynn signs her name. By letter addressed to
the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal Election
Commission dated January 5, 1982, National Conservative
Political Action Committee clarified the record with
respect to the contributions made by Mr. Flynn and Krs.
Flynn in 1980.



tb A. Gross, 3.
26, 1982

ae3

Nancy A. Ramsey

Committee for American Principles alleged th t
Nancy A. Ramsey contributed in excess of $5,OO0.":t
National Conservative Political Action Committee i
1980.

In fact, in 1980, Nancy A. Ramsey contributed 10
aggregate of $5,000.00 and, her husband, John W. Rasey,
Jr., contributed $5,000.00 to National Conservative
Political Action Committee. Enclosed herewith is aop
of a check drawn on the account of John W. Jr. or L7r-
A. Ramsey to the order of National Conservative
Political Action Committee and in the amount of

* $5,000.00, which was signed by John W. Ramsey, Jr. As
in the case of Mr. and Mrs. Flynn, Mr. Ramsey's

Lr contribution was erroneously credited to Mrs. Ramsey in
the data entry process.

By letter addressed to the Reports Analysis
Division of the Federal Election Commission dated

LW January 5, 1982, National Conservative Political Action
Committee corrected the record with respect to the
contributions made by Mr. Ramsey and Mrs. Ramsey in

oD 1980.

VJaguelin E. Taylor

(0 Committee for American Principles alleged that
Jaquelin E. Taylor contributed in excess of $5,000.00 to
National Conservative Political Action Committee in
1980. In support of that allegation, there was
submitted with the complaint a copy of a Selected List
of Receipts and Expenditures prepared by the Federal
Election Commission. That List appears to reflect the
following contribution history for Jaquelin E. Taylor:

Contributor Date and Report Amount

Jaquelin E. Taylor 30 Mar. 80 $ 1,000
May Monthly

Jaquelin E. Taylor 11 Mar. 80 4,500
April Monthly

Jaquelin E. Taylor 29 Oct. 80
Post-General

500



!' V.& Jaquelin 3. Taylor 21 Jan. 80
February Monthly

Jaquelin 3. Taylor 30 Mar. 79 1,000

may Monthly

It is submitted that the foregoing listing is in error.

In fact, in 1980, Jaquelin Z. Taylor contrlbut to
National Conservative Political Action Committee $S 0
in Januaryp $4,500.00 in Marchr and, $500.00 in
October. In conducting one of its periodic, detailed

N analyses of contribution histories, National
Conservative Political Action Committee discovered that
the contribution information for one of the $500.00

0 contributions had been keyed in incorrectly, resultiag
in two contributor files for Jaquelin Z. Taylor.
National Conservative Political Action Committee
thereupon refunded $500.00 to Jaquelin B. Taylor.

N Enclosed herewith is a copy of the refund check and of
the letter of transmittal to Jaquelin 3. Taylor.

By letter addressed to the Reports Analyses
Division of the Federal Election Commission dated
January 5, 1982, National Conservative Political Action
Committee reported the refund of the $500.00 and

Orecorded the disbursement as a refund in its February
Monthly Report.

With reference to the $1,000.00 contribution
reported in the Selected List of Receipts and
Expenditures as having been made by Jaquelin E. Taylor
in March, 1980, the report is in error. National
Conservative Political Action Committee has examined its
contributor files and reports for the period from March
1, 1980 through May 31, 1980 and was not able to find
any record or report of that contribution. Furthermore,
counsel has been advised by Mrs. Taylor that Mr. and
Mrs. Taylor have examined their records and were not
able to find any record of that contribution. Thus,
National Conservative Political Action Committee denies
that it received a contribution of $1,000.00 from
Jaquelin E. Taylor in March, 1980 as reported in the
Selected List of Receipts and Expenditures prepared by
the Federal Election Commission. It appears that the



Oh 26t 1982

et A ros Zq@5

Federal Election Con,4ss ion also suffers an
error in data entry.-

Arthur P. Cary

Committee for American Principles alleged btt
contributions to National Conservative Pol:tiOs&alAottsp
Committee by A.P. Cary and by Arthur Cary may b&Ve be"
made by the same person. If A.P. Cary and Arthur CarV
were the same person, then Mr. Cary contributed am
aggregate of $5,250.00 to National Conservative
Political Action Committee in 1980.

* An examination of the record will reveal that A.?.
ftr~ Cary. Drawer AC, Hutchins, Texas 75205, oonttibute4

$250.00 to National Conservative Political Action
Committee in April, 1980; and, that Arthur CTa ,I51
Farrington Street, Dallas, Texas 75207, otise

"  $5,000.00 to National Conservative Political " WWW

Committee in September, 1980. Because of the
differences in identification, A.P. Cary and Arthur Cary
were given separate alpha-numeric codes in the oaqater,
giving the appearance of two separate contributors.

As a consequence of the allegation made in the
complaint, National Conservative Political Action
Committee communicated with Mr. Cary and learned that
A.P. Cary and Arthur Cary is the same individual. Mr.
Cary maintains two businesses in two cities, hence the
separate addresses. Upon learning that information,

ONational Conservative Political Action Committee
refunded $250.00 to Mr. Cary. A copy of the refund
check and a copy of the letter of transmittal are
enclosed.

Note the similarity between the March 30, 1980 and March 30,
1979 entries for J.E. Taylor in the Selected List of Receipts and
Expenditures. (The address being listed as 212, instead of 213;
the date of receipt being Mar. 30; the amount being the samel
and, both being reported in the May Monthly Report.) The
reported March 30, 1979 entry, which is accurate, may have been
erroneously duplicated.



(1) "Ot Is fact, 0k aoo 14
aonservaiv olyiotibu Atd InW9 0 o...... .... .Conservative Political Ac~tion Committee in l ,~*

(2) That, in fact, Mrs. Ramsey contribsto.-
$5,000.00 and Kr. Ramsey contributed $S,000o6.Wto
National Conservative Political Action Committee In
1980.

(3) That, in fact, JaquelLn L, Taylor do0tibs-ted
$5,500.00 to National Conservative Political Actv5
committee in 1980, $S00.00 of which was ke" Iina
incorrectly in the data entry process. That errc was
discovered by National Conservative Political Action
Committee as a result of its internal complia o tviw
process and the excess amount was promptly r Ied.

CW (4) That, in fact, Jaquelin 3. Taylor did not
make, and National Conservative Political Action
Committee did not receive, the additional $1,000.00

contribution attributed to Jaquelin 3. Taylor 
for 1980

in the Selected List of Receipts and Expenditures
prepared by the Federal Election Commission.

(5) That, in fact, National Conservative Political
Action Committee received in 1980, $250.00 from A.P.
Cary, Drawer AC, Hutchins, Texas 75205; and $5,000.00
from Arthur Cary, 2519 Farrington Street, Dallas,
Texas 75207, it being reasonable to assume that those
contributions had been made by two distinct
individuals. Upon learning that the contributions came
from a single source, the excess amount was promptly
refunded.

It is evident from the foregoing that no additional
action is justified or warranted in this matter. The record is
clear that National Conservative Political Action Committee
maintains a rigorous program to assure compliance with the
contribution limitations in the Act. Isolated situations, such
as those under review in this matter and in MUR 1405, are
corrected promptly within the framework prescribed in 11 CFR
103.3(b). It is apparent that Committee for American Principles
has made an exhaustive analysis of the contributions made to
National Conservative Political Action Committee in 1980 and
1981, but has been unable to substantiate an allegation worthy of
a compliance proceeeding. As a result, no further action should
be taken on this matter and the file should be closed.
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RE: IWR 1432

L'he above-nanmd individual is hereby designated M60 o.

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications aid-"

other commnications from the Comission and to act on m

behalf before the Commission.

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE

31111T2.BY:
Date ' ..

NAME: ad t o/sr Ai
0 ADDRESS: /5'00 ~ t/d. 3~fZ2

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (7.s) 522 27W



II

~ t

#9Attatlos ar. Lepi"f Uore a er etinofwiri

butions to the NCPAC by uyself an" irs. Flynn during the
0 year 1980.

Please note that contributions by uyself equal $2,700;
those by Ifts. Flymn, $5000.00.

N Yours very truly,

Don N. Flynn

D F:bl
Attachments ,
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mks.Jai*1nL a1o
213 ROSS lidu
E ighth &ManSre
RihonVA 2 3219

Dear Mrs. 'Taylor:

As prour coav~ration on Dece~ber 31 *1981,arcn

tudi t of orcont~~tp 0,04U~~o so t1at y~au deatod
$500.00 inuexcess ofb the- $50,000.00 imit set by the Federal

f'~t Election Coumiasion. As a result- of this, I am ecsiga
check to refund the ezeess ImtUU' to yoU.

Thank you very much for your generosity. and. continuing
support of MCAC.

sincerely,

Le* E. Noe
Assailt tan t Teasurer

LEN: ech

Enclosure

RZECEIVED

MAR 2 ? 1 W

-D.M &: MERGE
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Mr. Arthur P* C"x
2519 Farrington .C
Dallas, TX .507

Dear Mr. Cary

A recent reviev of our contrIbutor ina s v.-
vealed that you cotributed $5,IS0 to our "Mitte* I* 1,80
Federal Um prohibitts 6omittees'such, as UCPAC - - --- - nq
more than #5.000 ' frt an 1Indviftal 'In a. Cft1$4d yr. As
a result of this .disaovery, 1. amrefUndin $250 to .

The coptrsrite that W .utilis g Is i4 114 - to
flItoeidvdas 'who' contriut than , .##I

You a s two contribtions in at
in as: the other as:

Arthur Cary A.P. Cary
2519 ,Farrington St. Draver AC
Dallas& TX 75207 Hutchins• YR 75205

O (Sept. '80 for $5,000) (May '.0 for $250)
As a result, you appeared on our contributor file as two sep-
arate contributors.

You will find a check for $250 enclosed. I would like
to take this opportunity to personally thank you for the sup-
port you have shown MCPAC in the past years.

Sincerely,

sff E. NTen
Treasurer
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NWI. Artur Cary .
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Waingtons,DO'C. 20036

Dear Mr. Blawern

This letter is to ack*wledqge receipt of Your cp nt
of March 8* 1982# aaiiet the National Conservative PolUtoal
Action Comit r. Don Flynn, ms. Nancy A. Ramseyou'. W.,
Cary, fr. thur Cary, and )s. jaquelin I. Taylor which 4le1
violations of the Peteral Election Campaign lawS. A staff,
member has bees asIginod to analyze ou allegations. IM
respondents Vill be o fe Of thi comp'llWUnt within, 5 4de
and a reco:PeWato to- th Federa ElectiOn. OOinisBeim *s to
how this matter should be initially handled will be made £S
days after the respondents' notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Comaission's procedures for handling

Ccomplaints.

N Sincerely,



Re: NR 142

Dar 8J,,O Sir

This, letter, is to ti you tht on Naw h 9. 3982

th de~ U*~i#~snst.retsI 88~U t hcoftel l~eotion Cami on 17,!a

'nuodee A o of this, complaint i. enclooed. lb av
numbred hismatter NUR 1432 Please reer to, this numbero in all future correspondence.

r Under the ACt, you have the@ opportunity to demntrate,in writing, that no action should be taken agaist your
Com'ittee in connection with this matter. Yout response

, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received vithin 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted

under .oath.
This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 43g(a) (4) (B) and S 437ga) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Comission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commssion.



:ons, please contact
t this matter at (2!
wwewattached a brief
lure for handling cc"

sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate -General Cw~
ft

I V'

vq

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Re: RUR 1432

Dear'fr. Plyna:

This, letter Is, to noti fyyo that on.'Rarob 9 1982the f al Viotion ICmi sion received a-co n t which
Sl~eges that you04,y have violate certin section$ of the

opCa in Act 1 as th
or Chapters 95 and; 96 of Title 26 U, Code, a copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MM 1432. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writin9, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

C4 received within 15 days, the Commlssion may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commission.



,onS, please cona
* this matter a
m ="ta a bI

lEO~ fX adinq

SincerelU

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures •

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Re: MUR 1432

bear Ns. Uous t

This letteris tO notifY You that on March 9, 1982
the Federl &I Rlectin sislou received -a cumplait -which
a3Z~e#that yo my OVe vio1lated cottaiei sectiOSW at the

1~9 t~eai 3ctan 08mig Ato ti s amended 10thE Act*)
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A COP7 of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered, this matter
NOR 1432 Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.0

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demntkate,
in riting, that no action should be taken against you in

oconnection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter, If no response is

oN received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commission.



sincerely#

Charles N. Stele.
General Counsel

Kenneth' A. GrOISS
AssoCiate G0nral Caun"I

P2,
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Re: MM~ 14,32

Door Ms. taylor:
Vhis a letter i to notify you that on March 9 1962

the Federal suction Ciision received a comint whichaf.ea that you may have vilated ofertin stis Qf the
Pedrasleet ion Campaiw Aft, of- 1A1 asae ,d(%bE &ct

or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
NOR 1432. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

C

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstkate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

Creceived within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and $ 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commission.
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sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Re 11 1432

Dear Mr. Caryt

Ti 1e.*:er is: to'notiy you, haton Asxeh 9. 1982
theF~dr&1tl~cton aft eon remceivoed a -compaint which

allo4,e that yoau~syh vicilated aer tali" sOpios of the
?edetali Election, -Capign Act -of 10*71, as 'ueWd th At
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed, we have numbered this matter
30 1432. Please refer to this number in ll future
correspondence.0

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against, youin
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter, it no response is

Nreceived within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commission.
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Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genexal Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross/
Associate General cow,0l

0,
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Re: OUR 1432

Dear Mr. Cizy:

This letter is to notif you that on March 9, 1982
th ed*raol leHctiow on -received . a coplaint Which

pgas that you may-, have vi*oI&te*e~rtain cetiots-of, the,
Veder*l Utection CaMpAI" Act -of 19 1, * Mnde tbEt
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MOUR 1432. Please refer to this number in all future
.correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonsttate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against'you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within IS days, the Cmission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commission.
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Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

enneth A. Grox
Associate General Munol

Nv
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3. Designation of Counsel Statement



PLEASE PROVID)E T1HE NAMES ANP ADDRESSES OF ALL R

WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OFTN COMPLAINT. IF PA t

CAM4PAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY 4S T0 *

TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF TIM

CANDIDATE AND PUT A "CCc BESIDE THE CANDIDATE S NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO ThE

CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE 7E

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

CCa BESIDE THE COMMITTEE IS NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

o ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.
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l4fEttm , sWo
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Before The Federal Election C6misaion
In The Matter Of: )

National Conservative )
Political Action ) MUR No.
Committee (NCPAC) )

1) The National Conservative Political Action Co"mttee

(NCPAC) has filed monthly reports with the Commission of con-

tributions received.
0 2) llCFR Sec. 110.1(c) says; "No person...shall make

contributions to any other political committee which in the

aggregate exceed $5000 in any calendar year."

3) Commission records reveal contributions in excess

of the legal limitations to NCPAC by at least three persons.

The September, 1980 and October, 1980 reports show that Don

Flynn gave in excess of $5000 to NCPAC. The September, 1980

report shows that Nancy A. Ramsey gave in excess of $5000 to

NCPAC. Four monthly reports in 1980 show, in the aggregate,

that Jaquelin E. Taylor gave in excess of $5000 to NCPAC.

Furthermore, the May, 1980 and October, 1980 reports show

contributions by A.P. Cary and Arthur Cary, respectively, who

appear to be one and the same person.' If the two Cary names

A Copy of our ret ia filed wth and avaad" for pwdam fi th Federl Ekctiom Cot e, WshWin, D.C.



i i ; * : , : to 1 os p i i . Ce• ....... 1*

to WPAC In 1980. (SI 3U1bits)

4) T1hus the- NO8A1 violated the Act by 'fttl1 W
observe the legal restrictions-on cotributiose -by

during the 1980 reporting periods,
5) Complainant is concerned, by lengthy analysis o1fthe

voluminous NCPAC reports and subsequent, numerous requests

for additional information, that further violations may be

found. Complainant requests the Comission initiate an Audit

of NCPAC reports to-satisfy these concerns and requests *that

the Couuission, upon finding this Complaint to be substantiated,

cite NCPAC and fine NCPAC officers sufficiently to compel

future compliance with all legal reporting requirements.
(V

Wherefore, I hereby request that the Commission initiate

a compliance matter on this Complaint pursuant to 2USC Sec.437g

and llCFR Part III.

cmJ
Respectfully submitted,

COMMITTEE FOR AMERICAN

By:"

/ Rbt~i~mereii ent

Date: 'Irk 1AmidZ, Pe 1'n

/I

Subscribed by and sworn to before me this a day of

Aa.A&L, ,1982.

( Seal )
vy -commission Zxprcs F~cbruary, 4,Ig f

My Commission Expires:________ ftlic " "



sunh . AND Ls!p

NATIONAL CONSIRVATIVI A PA? 30. 1. LIK2 30. 14A.

DATE NAmE r AILING ii* ~ Um~ ~
lomalT ISAINT

I30 . T00 3P0IO0

3100.00 3000.00

- A i - t c o l--w

09/19/80 JOHN R AME=l
CORPORA!39 PLACE M 1104
5800 a SKaLL! 0
TULSA 05 74135

09/26/80 MRS ANN STNS
5309 S JOPLIN
TULSA 01 7413S

09719/60 CON n LUM5 sll sooftb Iuzmu
TULSA O 74136

O)26/80 D H CALLSISOR 0
9920 SO YALE
TULSA O3 741361

02130/80 MRS SARAN S EAIUOUD
3211 9 7330 S?
TULSA 01 74136

0IY30/80 PHILIP TABER
6218 LEVIS AVENE. SUITE

c TULSA OK 74131

2/26/80 JACK D CARTER
4070 ONE WILLIAMS CENTER
TULSA OK 74172

09/19/80 J R OqdWIG
PT 3 SHANGRALA CHATEAU
AFTON OR 74331

09/18/80 DONALD lo SMITH
P.C. BOX 246
HENRYETTA 03 74437

09/22/80 T GAP-ARD
BOX 729
MC ALESTER o 74501

f tw- or4, sMAC OPI SUIRES8

COiSULIRN E11SINSER
SO0.00

5000.00

250.00

125.00

1000.0c

250C. 00

50.00

S00.00

250o.00

225.00

TNN ENERGY CORP
..... ... 0 o 0 .o o

OIL DEALER
SELF-EPLOYED

RETIRED

406.00

600.00

PAct

Av

2

-- -. -W, -" M 
1 1,7077!1-:

moo -Awa + 9



PeRIOD, 10/16/601//0
~~IW t " ...... AX... T':

ITZ'1~~ pE~stIt 3U?1ONVD SALES R14 cOC Y~s.WUeAOTAS

1  1- M. C 2UI SVATlIS 
phyC gAoT . . LI V NO -

NEXECUTI

10/31/ D QN K- . "O lFLt 
YIO

6511 
ago DI " IS1 PERIOD .

10 20 " ILN AVOW S$& 
300.E (.'Ir 

'M "

|.. .
20 

0 2 5- - "/ 8 06D0R I & -, . .. .0

5524/ o v'S 62I STREE PHYSICIAN
TS2 A S 6214 74136 EPERGENC, CARE INC qpPORATED

TU318 PILSP A R 
275.00

20/ 61 18 P" LEWISar A VeNE SUITE I tlO rEQUS?EO NOT pECD

TULA O 7436 t~F REVESCO.NOT RECD

1Q/16/8 0  C V SELLERS IN? L'ETgD 1N0T RECD

po OX 1122 747 It4FC REOUESTD 4?F
~OF 7243

~M j Aj§ S7 : R PEC .00

A~y, RARM OPEADUTORY
13OX~~~~~~! 20S OK 780ADA I A

ADO. 225.00

11/0/I0THELM'A 4i COKErF
vU"~L iFOUTE It
SEINOLE

11/24/80 EARL A DAVIS
BoX 497
wEWCKA

10/31/80 0 G HAH. JP
vOLTE 2v BOX 367

i C KINEY

10/23/80 PETER 8
1120 pICNEER

! i . L 1,'E O

soX 255-9Ow 74868

OK 74E94

TX 75069

TX 75C.4

D P O P E R A T O R A S.rtHK£1 AIR VORCF C,.E

TNtC $tVEST*tv NCT 
FECtO

I!.FC REC Cf l 01 ,:' FECI

WRIGHT TITLIS ACENCY

VCCwVE4LL

Source: 80 FEC/18 5 /3 07 9

:1

225.00

315.00

3S0.00

~- I ~

I
)r~I



! I~i

/
k b

SCUEDWE A

~w7wur --

MMIZZID s zac-mws.mg~ a ammcsm,
UATIOAL COMIEnAY IC fe sumo. un o. 14a.

uoccauwm aANAn liw a*r MACE or Ssins m. go=s "RICO

09/23/o NANCT A RUaS81!
3510 CMtUDIIN

~NICNITA FA, g!,

09/15/S0 C S IAIL
101 RAPS"
RANGES

0 3/19/80

OlK23/8o

IE 76300

OIL PRODU4ER
YE76470 RANGER TZ

SILL PPLUGRSt
2657 VISTA D8L ARO
SAN ANGELO YE 76901

I A BIRD
SANCO ROWrE
ROBERT LE

09112/80 MRS JESSE CARGILE
SANKO ROTE
ROBERT LEE

oF24/o0

0&03/80

T G ANDERSON
936 MAIN BLDG
HOUSTON

REX G BAKER
1100 MILAN BIILDINGv
HOUSTON TX

09/24/80 JAMES BUTLER
6349 BROMPRON
HOUSTON

RACEll

RETIRED
T1 76945 SANE

RANCHING
TX 76945 BAR X RANCH

TX 77002

STE
77002

GEOLOGIST

OWNER
SELF-EMPLOBID

PHYSICIAN
TX 77005 HOUSTON, TX

09/15/80 MRS HARRIS NASTERSON* III
1406 KIRBY DRIVE
HOUSTON TX 77019

09/29/80 C A MUELLER
4545 POST OAK PLACE DRIV
HOUSTON TX 71027

HOUSEWIFE

OFFICE WORKER
SAME

25000

500.00

450.00

500.00

200.00

270.00

320.00

200.00

~..-760.~00 -

72

7 .Z

9000.00

2So.00

500.00

100.00

500.00

200.00

25.00

100.00

200.00

100.00

-'3

,-



gatEtAL, £LfCT low to "1I$$00

SELECTED LOT OPIftRCEIPTs E XPENDITURES (0)
SECTIO1 ft ".1 IJOVALS

CONTR I BUTORILENOE#TRASFRER
FILER

STREET &DORES CITY STATE ZIP OATE ELECTION A#4QUNT

q~....m memm* mm~m~@e. ~. ~** ***. ~ q.u..0#...m.*a.*.**..O~.m.*w @@*****0*p@Qe0~..mm.m mm.

CARPENTER, WILLIAM 9 4R 20ES AMTOP A~8A
NATIONAL CO.SERVATIVE PULITICAL ACTION COMMITTE

60FEC/164 6 01 431 7.CONTRItUTION

* CARTER# F E ?#40S FARIF: RD
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL ACTIONCO f
SoFEC,17Ifl-4a # 43%4S6 ONTRI-BUTION

CARTER, HARRIETT SKY
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL ACT!I
OOFEC/I71/3495 0432S70 CO'TRIBUTZO

CARTER. JACK 044

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL AC
*0FEC/171/3533 M433S510 NTIB

CARYO A p RAi
NATIONAL CONSER~VATIVE POLITICAL A TI

8OFEC/1641/a265 "302733 CONTRIBU lo0

CARY, ARTHUR s t:
NATIO4AL CONSER~VATIVE POLITICAL AOT IC4 E

8OFEC/171/3535 u433517 CWOTRISOUt$Q 0N

CARY, ARTHuR MR 2119 FAIVRII4O
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE~ POLITICAL ACfION C04P1tT EE

79FEC/129/1b36 ftO'10tl8 CUN~TR18UTION

CARY. ARTHU,~R tfS 3118 - PERRYON DRIVE
ATIO11AL CONSER~VATIVE POLITICAL ACT IONICO1MMITTEE
S0FEC/164/29fl7 1u%6537 CONTRIiUT ION

CARY. ARTt4U" MRS
NATIONAL CONSEkVATIVE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

80FEC/1 7'/C962aubOQ7f CuI'TRIRO.TIONJ

ENGINEER

DALLAS

DALLvAS

It. 35O 20AUG79 ,PRIM1ARY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY,

"D 20014 7AUG60 PRIMARY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY

~4eo.-NV 105s20 24SEP60 PRIMARY
OCIOSER MOMTHLY

OK ?4179.1" 26EPSO PRI04ARY
0CTORSER MONTHLY

TX 75205 24APR60 PRIMARY
MAY MONTHLY

TX 75207 2SEP80 PRIMARY
OCTOOERMONTHLY

TX 75207 10MAY79 PRIMARY
JUNE MONTHLY

TX 75224 13AUG79 PRIMARY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY

TX 75224J 9OCT80 PRIMARY
PREwGENERAL

1#00

asb
AJENOMENT

545

10000

250

50000

5S0000

5.0000
AMENDMEN T

5,000
A ME NDMENtiT

t7JUL8 I

OAGE

0

0

I.
0

0



411I"A. 1* 0
V AT

31%*48 # V%,& I9T
I 0t4

TALtOClK. REO A ~ ~P0 Cox

wAttO'NAL CONSER~VATIVE POLIIICAL ACTION

TA##NER, EDWANO JR 2000i

NtATIONAL COPKSERvAT1I POLITICAL ACTI

GOFEC/163/"
8 ' 8 392691 COwT*IBUTI

TATE# 0 CCIR
NATIONAL CONSERVAII14E POLITICAL 

ACc

rqpec/I411421
9 013949S CONTRISU

TAYLOR# EARL P
NATIONAL COw4ERVATIvE POLITICAL 

A lION

*o0FEC/163/'45
7 83'00968 CONTAIS ION

TAYLOR# EVELYN Mis

NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL A I

79FEC/129/16
4 0 XS?41O5O CONTRIBU 0ft

TAYLOR, JAGLICLIN E 
2

NATIONAL CO%5ERVATIZE POLITICAL AC 00

80FEC/ 149/2a~Se- ,1171 CONTRIBUTI

TAYLOR. JAUELIN E E £ 213 ACI~

Nm NATIONAL CONSE4VArIVEPLTCLCIO
An 80oPEC,164/2197L,

3 9 6Zl3 CONT4RIBUTION

TAYLOR. JAGUELI*4 E

NATIONAL CONSEIRVA'WZVE POLITICAL ACTION

~OFC/85301S S23477 CONTRIBUT iON

* 

AtTT

TAYLR. AQUEIN ~'213 ROSS BUILDING

NATIONAL CO.NSfRVA- IVE POLITICALATO4OMTE

8oFEC/163/aU18%0 '39097? C(NIRIBUTIOm LDN

TAYLOR. JAQUCLIN EC q212 ROSS BUIDN

NATIONAL CONSE94A- LyE POLITICAL ACTION CommITTEI

79FEC/127/,mb79 1-34435 CO,,4TRU3UTIOM

TAYLOR, ~2930 Et.T DRIVE

NATIONAL C(OSERV& lyVE POLITICAL CiNCMTT

OOFEC/1711
35 3 1 :u,42702 CONTRIBUJTION~

n~~ M - iSTEr. 4;OVE ARE AVAILABLE FO(R PUB3LO,,,taocr Zt'THER Ih-iAN.

MO *4199 3E7 R4I

HIt @4I4OC T 740 RI*y

P4 11434JAN90 poRA

OA,~$.
5f~P.EMPLO~V~0

RICHKORO

8 MAIN ~

i~ RICHMOND

RICHMOND

RICH14OND

REQUESTED

7 1 S SS 79OOfT11LY

MAY 1MONTHLY

VA 23419 11M"ARG0 PRIMARY'
AORIL MONTHLY

VA 23219 29OCT80 GIEN4IAL
POST .GENE RAL

S23219 21JAN80 PRIMARY
fiJRUARY moNT0HLY

A$E#4OMENT

I,

VA 23219 30MAN479 PRIM4ARY) 1,000MAY MONThtLy

OCTOBER MONTHLY

lv,

0

wF

sto
OKLAHOMA CTY
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